

2009-11-24

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046-1609

RE: Collocation of two modules in host MX7.

WLAN Module FCC ID: KDZLXE4831P
Bluetooth Module FCC ID: KDZLXEBT001

Dear Examiner:

Pursuant to the power vested in me by the Power-of-Attorney of the applicant and to CFR § 2.1043, LXE Incorporation hereby requests a Class II Permissive Change to allow co-transmission of the two said modules integrated in the host system hand held computer model MX7. Both modules has been approved to be integrated in this host separately in previous applications.

LXE acknowledges that applicant will retain full control on the installation of this module and will accept all EMC and SAR compliance responsibility. Should you have any questions please feel free to contact me or the applicant directly.

Sincerely,

Peter Mu
Agent of LXE Inc.

Project Manager
Cetecom Inc.
411 Dixon Landing Rd
Milpitas, CA 95035

408-821-9247
Peter.mu@cetecomusa.com